



BRANDON WELCH
UX Designer & Researcher

(224) 400-8566 | brandonmwelch@outlook.com | brandonmwelch.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Creative and professional designer with several years of experience in UX design, web design, and front end development seeking a challenging position where I can utilize my design and programming skills, my client focused attitude, and my natural problem solving curiosity to contribute to the company's growth.

EDUCATION

DePaul University

M.S. - Human Computer Interaction
2016 - 2020

The Illinois Institute of Art - Schaumburg

B.F.A. - Web Design and Interactive Media
2012 - 2016

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- WordPress
- After Effects
- Flash
- Sublime Text
- Dreamweaver
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Axure
- Optimal Workshop
- Windows/Mac

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

- HTML
- CSS
- ActionScript
- JavaScript
- PHP
- JQuery
- MySQL
- Bootstrap

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Website Coordinator

Village of Schaumburg, Schaumburg, IL
July 2019 - Present

- Create new web pages based on the provided content and implement changes to the website design and architecture.
- Provide training to other employees on using the website and creating website content.

Web Designer & Project Manager

NWI Business Solutions, Lake in the Hills, IL
August 2018 - Present

- Work directly with customers to establish project scope, interaction guidelines, and project timelines.
- Perform routine updates, upgrades and overall maintenance of websites.

Web Designer & Front End Developer

Nelix Inc., Rolling Meadows, IL
October 2016 - December 2017

- Provided effective and functional web designs to customers that met their specific business or personal needs.
- Developed graphic images and effects to achieve design goals.

Digital Production Artist

RR Donnelley, Elgin, IL
March 2016 - October 2016

- Translated branding and marketing strategies for a wide range of clients into exceptional creative concepts and executions.
- Designed web pages, email communications, and social media assets based on customer brand and style guides.